

Explore the world in style.

Australian Homeport Season 2020 and 2021. World voyages 2021.

November 2020 to May 2021

Key Dates

Global Embargo lift

Website Live

Cunard World Club Launch

Main Launch

5 Mar 2019

5 Mar 2019

7pm AEDT 12 Mar 2019

7pm AEDT 13 Mar 2019

Times stated are all AEDT

CONTENTS.

INTRODUCTION	3
QUEEN ELIZABETH	4
QUEEN VICTORIA	5
QUEEN MARY 2	5
PROGRAMME HIGHLIGHTS	6
THE WORLD VOYAGE, BY CUNARD	7
REGIONS OF THE WORLD, BY CUNARD	8
GRAND VOYAGES, BY CUNARD	11
WORLD VOYAGE HOTEL PACKAGES	12
THE FLAGSHIP COLLECTION	14
LAND TOURS	15
SELECT SAILING PROGRAMME	18
CRUISE SALES	18
CUNARD FARE TYPES	19
SINGLES AND SUPPLEMENTS	20
GENERAL POLICIES	21





INTRODUCTION.

From November 2020 to May 2021, the Cunard fleet will travel **138,833 nautical miles** visiting incredible places across the globe. The most famous Ocean Liners in the world call at **94 destinations** in **38 different countries**, including **3 maiden calls** for our current fleet. Each voyage, whether it's a 2-night short break or a full 113-night world voyage aims to deliver refined journeys for our guests.

Cunard has undertaken more world voyages and sent more ships across the world than any other passenger line, making us the true experts in world voyages. In fact, the concept of world cruising was invented by Cunard in 1922, when the elegant Laconia completed the first ever continuous circumnavigation of the globe by a passenger liner, taking in 22 ports in 130 days.

In 2021, Cunard's iconic flagship, Queen Mary 2, will embark upon a classic voyage of global exploration, taking in such diverse regions as Southern Africa, the Indian Ocean, Australia, Southeast Asia and the Mediterranean. Queen Victoria sets sail on a Western Circumnavigation of the Globe that is packed full of 'must-do' experiences, while Queen Elizabeth will carry out a programme of exotic voyages that offer richer, deeper and more regionally-focused itineraries, including her return to Australia and New Zealand for her third homeport season.

Across the fleet, Cunard's programme covers the world, offering a blend of iconic, world-class cities and smaller, less well-known but equally delightful destinations. Our itineraries have been crafted to offer enriching days in port as well as plenty of time on board for our guests to relax and enjoy all that our ships have to offer.



OUEEN ELIZABETH



- Grand Voyages, by Cunard and Regions of the World, by Cunard.
- 82 voyage combinations ranging from 2 to 39 nights
- Over 49,000 nautical miles
- 46 ports
- 10 countries
- 4 maiden calls for Queen Elizabeth
- · Overnight stays in Auckland, Wellington, Hobart, Singapore and Hong Kong
- · Scenic cruising in Fiordland National Park, New Zealand
- 24 UNESCO World Heritage Sites

In late 2020 and early 2021, Queen Elizabeth offers a series of round trip voyages that offer deeper, richer and more regionally focused itineraries. In between these home-ported deployments will be exotic grand voyages that capture the imagination and spirit of adventure in travel lovers across the world.

Australia - Late November to early March.

Queen Elizabeth will return to Australia for an unparalleled 118 days over the 2020-21 summer, headlining Cunard's biggest ever Australian season. She will operate four round trip voyages from Melbourne and four from Sydney, covering the popular regions of South Australia, Tasmania and New Zealand. New in 2021 is a pair of "open-jaw" New Zealand voyages, travelling from Sydney to Auckland and from Auckland to Sydney. These can be taken individually as 12- or 13-night voyages, or combined into a longer 25-night Sydney round trip that offers the full experience of nine different New Zealand ports, two ports in Tasmania as well as a day in Melbourne. Also included is Cunard's second-ever Christmas cruise from Australia.

At the end of the Australian home port season in March, Queen Elizabeth will travel north to Japan via Southeast Asia. The voyage will include a variety of exotic and iconic destinations such as Papua New Guinea, Singapore, Vietnam, Hong Kong, Taiwan and the Philippines.

Japan - mid April to mid May.

Cunard's Japanese deployment will consist of three nine-night round trip voyages and one of seven nights, embarking from the Japanese capital city of Tokyo. The first two 9-night voyages will highlight the multi-faceted nature and deep cultural roots of Japan's main islands of Honshu and Kyushu and are timed to take in the spectacular spring blooms across the region. The 7-night cruise coincides with Golden week which is one of Japan's busiest holiday seasons. The final voyage in Queen Elizabeth's deployment is a new itinerary type, a round trip voyage to the Okinawa archipelago and Taiwan, setting a contrast to the mountainous regions of Northern Japan. This voyage features a maiden call to the island of Miyakojima and is timed to arrive in these tropical islands at the start of their peak season.

QUEEN VICTORIA.



- The World Voyage, by Cunard.
- Grand Voyages, by Cunard and Regions of the World, by Cunard.
- 36 voyage combinations ranging from 2 to 112 nights
- Over 41,000 nautical miles
- 39 ports
- 24 countries
- · Overnight stays in San Francisco, Honolulu, Sydney, Hong Kong, Singapore and Cape Town
- · Includes scenic cruising in the Panama Canal
- 25 UNESCO World Heritage Sites

Queen Victoria's deployment begins with her celebration of Christmas and the New Year in December 2020, followed by a classic Western Circumnavigation via the Panama Canal. The World voyage can be taken as a round trip from either Hamburg (112 Nights) or Southampton (108 nights).

The circumnavigation will begin by crossing the Atlantic to Florida via Bermuda, followed by a Trans-Panama segment. Queen Victoria will then cross the Pacific via Hawaii and Samoa to New Zealand. From there she will take in Sydney, the Gold Coast and Great Barrier Reef before travelling to Hong Kong via Darwin and Vietnam. Following the visit to Asia, Queen Victoria will return to Southampton via Singapore, the Indian Ocean and South Africa.

QUEEN MARY 2.



- The World Voyage, by Cunard.
- Grand Voyages, by Cunard and Regions of the World, by Cunard.
- 36 voyage combinations ranging from 3 to 113 nights
- Over 47,000 nautical miles
- 37 ports
- 22 countries
- Overnight stays in **Dubai**, **Singapore**, **Hong Kong**, **Sydney**, and three days in **Cape Town**
- Transits the Suez Canal
- 34 UNESCO World Heritage Sites

Queen Mary 2 will undertake her classic East-West Voyage to Australia and Asia, then to South Africa, the Indian Ocean, the Arabian Gulf, and the Mediterranean. The World Voyage can be taken as a round trip from either New York (113 Nights) or Southampton (99 nights). Shorter voyage options exist, ranging in length from one to three weeks and can be combined in many ways allowing guests to create the ideal travel experience from and to the iconic city of their choice.

The beginning of the voyage is routed via South Africa and the Indian Ocean to Australia. From there Queen Mary 2 will head north to Hong Kong and on to Singapore via Vietnam. She then travels through the Malacca Straits across the Indian Ocean to the Arabian Gulf. The final leg of the voyage is the return to Southampton from Dubai, which is routed via the Suez Canal and Mediterranean Sea. The voyage includes a selection of overnight stays in iconic cities of the world.

PROGRAMME HIGHLIGHTS.

The new programme will see 4 maiden calls:

Port	Date	Voyage
New Plymouth, New Zealand (maiden call for fleet)	25-Jan-2021	Q104
Hualien, Taiwan (maiden call for fleet)	07-Apr-2021	Q111
Miyakojima, Japan (maiden call for fleet)	13-May-2021	Q115
Lyttleton, New Zealand (maiden call for ship)	06-Dec-2020	Q036

Top destinations we are bringing back:

Each year we provide a cruise programme that offers a mix of voyages that is different from previous years so that we always have something new to offer our loyal guests. Below is a list of destinations that we haven't featured in new programme launches in recent years.

Year Last Visited	Port	Date	Voyage
2016	Keelung, Taiwan	08-Apr-2021	Q111
2018	2018 Montego Bay, Jamaica 24-Jan-2021		V105
2015	Puerto Limon, Costa Rica	26-Jan-2021	V105
2016	Puerto Princesa, Philippines	22-Mar-2021	Q109
2017	Yorkey's Knob, Australia	26-Feb-2021	M106

Overnight calls in spectacular destinations:

Some destinations offer so much for our guests to experience that we believe they deserve two full days in port to truly do them justice. The overnight stays listed below allow for more in-depth exploration of the destinations and a chance to experience the local nightlife by going ashore in the evening.

Port	Date	Voyage
Auckland, New Zealand	31-Dec-2020	Q101
Auckland, New Zealand	26-Jan-2021	Q104
Cape Town, South Africa	23-Jan-2021	M103
Cape Town, South Africa	24-Jan-2021	M104
Cape Town, South Africa	13-Apr-2021	V108
Dubai, United Arab Emirates	28-Mar-2021	M108
Hobart, Australia	03-Mar-2021	Q108
Hong Kong	09-Mar-2021	M106
Hong Kong	19-Mar-2021	V107
Hong Kong	02-Apr-2021	Q110
Honolulu, USA	11-Feb-2021	V106
San Francisco, USA	05-Feb-2021	V105
Singapore	16-Mar-2021	M107
Singapore	24-Mar-2021	V108
Singapore	25-Mar-2021	Q109
Sydney, Australia	20-Feb-2021	M105
Sydney, Australia	28-Feb-2021	V107
Wellington, New Zealand	21-Jan-2021	Q104

Evenings in port (ship departs 21:00 or later):

Having plenty of time in port is important for getting the most out of a destination. We offer a number of late evening departures to allow our guests time to explore at their leisure, where they have a chance to have dinner ashore or take a special evening tour.

Port	Date	Voyage
Bridgetown, Barbados	28-Dec-2020	M101
Funchal, Madeira, Portugal	31-Dec-2020	V101
Auckland, New Zealand	24-Feb-2021	V106
Hobart, Australia	17-Dec-2020	Q037
Hobart, Australia	10-Jan-2021	Q103
Hobart, Australia	11-Feb-2021	Q106



THE WORLD VOYAGE, BY CUNARD.

Join us for one of the world's most unique experiences. Our World Voyage offers unmatched style and discovery.

World Cruise Benefits

Full World Cruise guests receive the following benefits:

- Welcome on board reception
- Services of a World Voyage Concierge and use of private lounge
- Unique commemorative gift
- World Voyage cocktail parties
- Shoreside Event
- Complimentary Daily gratuities

These benefits are valid only on the following voyages:

Shipname	Cruise	Cruise Nights	Sail Date	From Port	To Port
Queen Mary 2	M102B	113	Sun 03-Jan-21	New York	New York
Queen Mary 2	M103E	99	Sun 10-Jan-21	Southampton	Southampton
Queen Victoria	V103C	112	Fri 09-Jan-21	Hamburg	Hamburg
Queen Victoria	V104D	108	Sun 10-Jan-21	Southampton	Southampton
Queen Victoria	V105B	97	Thu 21-Jan-21	Fort Lauderdale	Fort Lauderdale



REGIONS OF THE WORLD, BY CUNARD.

There's nothing quite like that feeling when you discover a new destination, when you step ashore for the first time. Aboard Cunard arrive with a new perspective as you approach by sea before exploring some of the greatest destinations and cultures on earth.

Australia & New Zealand, by Cunard

Cruise Code	From port	Departure Date	To port	Disembark Date	Cruise Duration
M104	Cape Town	24-Jan-21	Melbourne	18-Feb-21	25
M104B	Cape Town	24-Jan-21	Sydney	21-Feb-21	28
M104F	Fremantle	11-Feb-21	Sydney	21-Feb-21	10
M105A	Melbourne	18-Feb-21	Sydney	21-Feb-21	3
V106D	Auckland	24-Feb-21	Sydney	28-Feb-21	4
Q033E	Brisbane	21-Nov-20	Adelaide	27-Nov-20	6
Q033F	Brisbane	21-Nov-20	Melbourne	15-Dec-20	24
Q034A	Sydney	23-Nov-20	Adelaide	27-Nov-20	4
Q034B	Sydney	23-Nov-20	Melbourne	15-Dec-20	22
Q035	Melbourne	25-Nov-20	Melbourne	01-Dec-20	6
Q035A	Melbourne	25-Nov-20	Adelaide	27-Nov-20	2
Q035B	Melbourne	25-Nov-20	Auckland	09-Dec-20	14
Q035C	Melbourne	25-Nov-20	Melbourne	15-Dec-20	20
Q035D	Adelaide	27-Nov-20	Melbourne	01-Dec-20	4
Q035E	Adelaide	27-Nov-20	Auckland	09-Dec-20	12
Q035F	Adelaide	27-Nov-20	Adelaide	20-Dec-20	23
Q035G	Adelaide	27-Nov-20	Melbourne	15-Dec-20	18
Q036	Melbourne	01-Dec-20	Melbourne	15-Dec-20	14
Q036A	Melbourne	01-Dec-20	Auckland	09-Dec-20	8
Q036B	Melbourne	01-Dec-20	Adelaide	20-Dec-20	19
Q036C	Melbourne	01-Dec-20	Melbourne	22-Dec-20	21
Q036D	Auckland	09-Dec-20	Melbourne	15-Dec-20	6
Q036E	Auckland	09-Dec-20	Adelaide	20-Dec-20	11
Q036F	Auckland	09-Dec-20	Melbourne	22-Dec-20	13
Q037	Melbourne	15-Dec-20	Melbourne	22-Dec-20	7
Q037A	Melbourne	15-Dec-20	Adelaide	20-Dec-20	5
Q037B	Melbourne	15-Dec-20	Melbourne	05-Jan-21	21
Q037C	Melbourne	15-Dec-20	Sydney	08-Jan-21	24
Q037D	Adelaide	20-Dec-20	Melbourne	22-Dec-20	2
Q037E	Adelaide	20-Dec-20	Melbourne	05-Jan-21	16
Q037F	Adelaide	20-Dec-20	Sydney	08-Jan-21	19
Q101	Melbourne	22-Dec-20	Melbourne	05-Jan-21	14
Q101A	Melbourne	22-Dec-20	Sydney	08-Jan-21	17
Q102	Melbourne	05-Jan-21	Sydney	08-Jan-21	3
Q102A	Melbourne	05-Jan-21	Melbourne	13-Jan-21	8
Q102B	Melbourne	05-Jan-21	Auckland	27-Jan-21	22
Q103	Sydney	08-Jan-21	Sydney	15-Jan-21	7
Q103A	Sydney	08-Jan-21	Melbourne	13-Jan-21	5
Q103B	Sydney	08-Jan-21	Auckland	27-Jan-21	19
Q103C	Melbourne	13-Jan-21	Sydney	15-Jan-21	2
Q103D	Melbourne	13-Jan-21	Auckland	27-Jan-21	14
Q103E	Melbourne	13-Jan-21	Melbourne	07-Feb-21	25
Q104	Sydney	15-Jan-21	Auckland	27-Jan-21	12
Q104A	Sydney	15-Jan-21	Sydney	09-Feb-21	25
Q105	Auckland	27-Jan-21	Sydney	09-Feb-21	13
Q105A	Auckland	27-Jan-21	Melbourne	07-Feb-21	11
Q105B	Auckland	27-Jan-21	Melbourne	14-Feb-21	18
Q105C	Auckland	27-Jan-21	Sydney	17-Feb-21	21
Q105D	Melbourne	07-Feb-21	Sydney	09-Feb-21	2
Q105E	Melbourne	07-Feb-21	Melbourne	14-Feb-21	7
Q106	Sydney	09-Feb-21	Sydney	17-Feb-21	8
Q106A	Sydney	09-Feb-21	Melbourne	14-Feb-21	5
Q106B	Sydney	09-Feb-21	Auckland	25-Feb-21	16



Australia & New Zealand, by Cunard (Cont.)

Cruise Code	From port	Departure Date	To port	Disembark Date	Cruise Duration
Q106C	Sydney	09-Feb-21	Sydney	01-Mar-21	20
Q106D	Melbourne	14-Feb-21	Sydney	17-Feb-21	3
Q106E	Melbourne	14-Feb-21	Melbourne	06-Mar-21	20
Q107	Sydney	17-Feb-21	Sydney	01-Mar-21	12
Q107A	Sydney	17-Feb-21	Auckland	25-Feb-21	8
Q107B	Sydney	17-Feb-21	Sydney	08-Mar-21	19
Q107C	Auckland	25-Feb-21	Sydney	01-Mar-21	4
Q107D	Auckland	25-Feb-21	Sydney	08-Mar-21	11
Q108	Sydney	01-Mar-21	Sydney	08-Mar-21	7
Q108A	Sydney	01-Mar-21	Melbourne	06-Mar-21	5
Q108B	Melbourne	06-Mar-21	Sydney	08-Mar-21	2
Q108C	Melbourne	06-Mar-21	Brisbane	10-Mar-21	4
Q109A	Sydney	08-Mar-21	Brisbane	10-Mar-21	2

Asia, by Cunard

Cruise Code	From port	Departure Date	To port	Disembark Date	Cruise Duration
M103D	Southampton	10-Jan-21	Hong Kong	10-Mar-21	59
M104H	Fremantle	11-Feb-21	Hong Kong	10-Mar-21	27
M104I	Fremantle	11-Feb-21	Singapore	17-Mar-21	34
M105B	Melbourne	18-Feb-21	Hong Kong	10-Mar-21	20
M105C	Melbourne	18-Feb-21	Singapore	17-Mar-21	27
M105F	Sydney	21-Feb-21	Hong Kong	10-Mar-21	17
M105G	Sydney	21-Feb-21	Singapore	17-Mar-21	24
M107	Hong Kong	10-Mar-21	Singapore	17-Mar-21	7
V107	Sydney	28-Feb-21	Hong Kong	20-Mar-21	20
V107C	Sydney	28-Feb-21	Singapore	25-Mar-21	25
V107G	Brisbane	03-Mar-21	Singapore	25-Mar-21	22
V108A	Hong Kong	20-Mar-21	Singapore	25-Mar-21	5
Q108D	Melbourne	06-Mar-21	Singapore	26-Mar-21	20
Q108E	Melbourne	06-Mar-21	Hong Kong	03-Apr-21	28
Q108F	Melbourne	06-Mar-21	Tokyo	14-Apr-21	39
Q109	Sydney	08-Mar-21	Singapore	26-Mar-21	18
Q109B	Sydney	08-Mar-21	Hong Kong	03-Apr-21	26
Q109C	Sydney	08-Mar-21	Tokyo	14-Apr-21	37
Q109D	Brisbane	10-Mar-21	Singapore	26-Mar-21	16
Q109E	Brisbane	10-Mar-21	Hong Kong	03-Apr-21	24
Q109F	Brisbane	10-Mar-21	Tokyo	14-Apr-21	35
Q110	Singapore	26-Mar-21	Hong Kong	03-Apr-21	8
Q110A	Singapore	26-Mar-21	Tokyo	14-Apr-21	19
Q110B	Singapore	26-Mar-21	Tokyo	23-Apr-21	28
Q111	Hong Kong	03-Apr-21	Tokyo	14-Apr-21	11
Q111A	Hong Kong	03-Apr-21	Tokyo	23-Apr-21	20
Q112	Tokyo	14-Apr-21	Tokyo	23-Apr-21	9
Q112A	Tokyo	14-Apr-21	Tokyo	02-May-21	18
Q113	Tokyo	23-Apr-21	Tokyo	02-May-21	9
Q113A	Tokyo	23-Apr-21	Tokyo	09-May-21	16
Q114	Tokyo	02-May-21	Tokyo	09-May-21	7
Q114A	Tokyo	02-May-21	Tokyo	18-May-21	16
Q115	Tokyo	09-May-21	Tokyo	18-May-21	9



Africa & Indian Ocean, by Cunard

Cruise Code	From port	Departure Date	To port	Disembark Date	Cruise Duration
M104A	Cape Town	24-Jan-21	Fremantle	11-Feb-21	18
M107A	Hong Kong	10-Mar-21	Dubai	29-Mar-21	19
M108	Singapore	17-Mar-21	Dubai	29-Mar-21	12
V108	Hong Kong	20-Mar-21	Cape Town	14-Apr-21	25

Americas & South Pacific, by Cunard

Cruise Code	From port	Departure Date	To port	Disembark Date	Cruise Duration
V105	Fort Lauderdale	21-Jan-21	San Francisco	06-Feb-21	16
V105A	Fort Lauderdale	21-Jan-21	Sydney	28-Feb-21	37
V106	San Francisco	06-Feb-21	Sydney	28-Feb-21	21
V106A	San Francisco	06-Feb-21	Auckland	24-Feb-21	17
V106B	San Francisco	06-Feb-21	Brisbane	03-Mar-21	24
V106C	San Francisco	06-Feb-21	Southampton	29-Apr-21	81

The Caribbean, by Cunard

Cruise Code	From port	Departure Date	To port	Disembark Date	Cruise Duration
M041A	Southampton	15-Dec-20	New York	03-Jan-21	19
M041B	Southampton	15-Dec-20	Southampton	10-Jan-21	26
M101	New York	22-Dec-20	New York	03-Jan-21	12

Iberia, Atlantic Coast & Canary Islands by Cunard

Cruise Code	From port	Departure Date	To port	Disembark Date	Cruise Duration
V101	Southampton	23-Dec-20	Southampton	06-Jan-21	14
V101A	Southampton	23-Dec-20	Hamburg	08-Jan-21	16

Short Cruises, by Cunard

Cruise Code	From port	Departure Date	To port	Disembark Date	Cruise Duration
V102	Southampton	06-Jan-21	Hamburg	08-Jan-21	2
V102A	Southampton	06-Jan-21	Southampton	10-Jan-21	4
V103	Hamburg	08-Jan-21	Southampton	10-Jan-21	2
V110	Southampton	29-Apr-21	Hamburg	01-May-21	2

Transatlantic Crossings, by Cunard

Cruise Code	From port	Departure Date	To port	Disembark Date	Cruise Duration
M040A	New York	08-Dec-20	New York	22-Dec-20	14
M041	Southampton	15-Dec-20	New York	22-Dec-20	7
M102	New York	03-Jan-21	Southampton	10-Jan-21	7
M110	Southampton	19-Apr-21	New York	26-Apr-21	7



GRAND VOYAGES, BY CUNARD.

Step aboard the Grand Voyages by Cunard and explore the delights of true seafaring travel. Sail iconic routes and relive legendary explorations. And with more days at sea you can discover the oceans, discover the peace and even discover yourself. Bask in the journey, and travel in style.

Cruise Code	From port	Departure Date	To port	Disembark Date	Cruise Duration
M102A	New York	03-Jan-21	Sydney	21-Feb-21	49
M103	Southampton	10-Jan-21	Cape Town	24-Jan-21	14
M103A	Southampton	10-Jan-21	Fremantle	11-Feb-21	32
M104C	Cape Town	24-Jan-21	Hong Kong	10-Mar-21	45
M105H	Sydney	21-Feb-21	Dubai	29-Mar-21	36
M105J	Sydney	21-Feb-21	New York	26-Apr-21	64
M107B	Hong Kong	10-Mar-21	Southampton	19-Apr-21	40
M108A	Singapore	17-Mar-21	Southampton	19-Apr-21	33
M109	Dubai	29-Mar-21	Southampton	19-Apr-21	21
M109A	Dubai	29-Mar-21	New York	26-Apr-21	28
V103A	Hamburg	08-Jan-21	Fort Lauderdale	21-Jan-21	13
V104	Southampton	10-Jan-21	Fort Lauderdale	21-Jan-21	11
V104A	Southampton	10-Jan-21	San Francisco	06-Feb-21	27
V104B	Southampton	10-Jan-21	Auckland	24-Feb-21	44
V105B	Fort Lauderdale	21-Jan-21	Southampton	29-Apr-21	97
V106F	Auckland	24-Feb-21	Southampton	29-Apr-21	64
V107D	Sydney	28-Feb-21	Cape Town	14-Apr-21	45
V108B	Hong Kong	20-Mar-21	Southampton	29-Apr-21	40
V108C	Hong Kong	20-Mar-21	Hamburg	01-May-21	42
V108E	Singapore	25-Mar-21	Cape Town	14-Apr-21	20
V108F	Singapore	25-Mar-21	Southampton	29-Apr-21	35
V109	Cape Town	14-Apr-21	Southampton	29-Apr-21	15
V109A	Cape Town	14-Apr-21	Hamburg	01-May-21	17



WORLD VOYAGE HOTEL PACKAGES.

The main cities of embarkation and disembarkation are often worthy of more in depth exploration and provide a memorable prelude or finale to the voyage. Cunard offers an exceptional selection of elegant hotels. Please see available destinations and prices below (all fares are in AUD, per person per night based on a double room occupancy basis, including local taxes and charges). These hotel packages including transfers are only available immediately before/after the call at these ports.

The key benefits of booking a World Voyage hotel package through Cunard are:

- All transfers between ship, hotel and airport are included
- Breakfast is included
- · All luggage porterage costs are included
- Cunard local representatives will be available on the day of embarkation to provide advice or assistance (subject to passenger numbers staying at the hotel)
- Local agents can be contacted 24/7 in case of emergency requirements
- Hotels and services are all selected to be fitting with the high standards expected by Cunard guests

PORT / HOTEL NAME	ADDITIONAL BENEFITS	STAR RATING
Auckland / Pullman Hotel		
FROM PRICE PP BASED ON DOUBLE	AUD	4.5
FIRST NIGHT	\$420	4.5
ADDITIONAL NIGHTS	\$300	
Brisbane / Royal on the Park	Complimentary Wi-Fi	
FROM PRICE PP BASED ON DOUBLE	AUD	/ -
FIRST NIGHT	\$280	4.5
ADDITIONAL NIGHTS	\$180	
Cape Town / The Portswood Hotel	Complimentary internet access, Complimentary Turndown Service, Access to Gymnasium, Access to Health and Wellness, 24 hour Room Service	
FROM PRICE PP BASED ON DOUBLE	AUD	4
FIRST NIGHT	\$260	
ADDITIONAL NIGHTS	\$180	
Dubai / Taj Jumeira Lakes Towers	Complimentary Wi-Fi, Complimentary non-alcoholic welcome drink on arrival	
FROM PRICE PP BASED ON DOUBLE	AUD	_
FIRST NIGHT	\$240	5
ADDITIONAL NIGHTS	\$160	
Dubai / QE2 Hotel	Complimentary Wi-Fi	
FROM PRICE PP BASED ON DOUBLE	AUD	4
FIRST NIGHT	\$300	4
ADDITIONAL NIGHTS	\$260	
Fort Lauderdale / Marriott Pompano Beach Resort	Complimentary Wi-Fi, 20% off spa services, 1 Drink Voucher per person per stay	
FROM PRICE PP BASED ON DOUBLE	AUD	4
FIRST NIGHT	\$380	
ADDITIONAL NIGHTS	\$300	
Hong Kong / Kowloon Shangri-La	Complimentary Wi-Fi, 10% discount for all F&B outlets except room services, 15% discount on massage treatment in the health club	
FROM PRICE PP BASED ON DOUBLE	AUD	5
FIRST NIGHT	\$440	
ADDITIONAL NIGHTS	\$300	
Hong Kong / Kowloon Shangri-La (Upgraded Rooms)	Deluxe Harbour View Room, Complimentary Wi-Fi, 10% discount for all F&B outlets except room services, 15% discount on massage treatment in the health club	
FROM PRICE PP BASED ON DOUBLE	AUD	5
FIRST NIGHT	\$540	
ADDITIONAL NIGHTS	\$400	

 $1\,With \,the \,exception \,of \,the \,Hilton \,Midtown \,and \,Marriott \,Marquis, \,New \,York \,-\, separate \,Bed \,and \,Breakfast \,rates \,are \,available \,Arguis \,Argui$



PORT / HOTEL NAME	ADDITIONAL BENEFITS	STAR RATING
London / Holiday Inn Kensington	Complimentary Wi-Fi	
FROM PRICE PP BASED ON DOUBLE	AUD	,
FIRST NIGHT	\$400	4
ADDITIONAL NIGHTS	\$200	
Landan / Ct Euroinla Hatal	Complimenton Wi Fi	
London / St Ermin's Hotel FROM PRICE PP BASED ON DOUBLE	Complimentary Wi-Fi AUD	
		4
FIRST NIGHT ADDITIONAL NIGHTS	\$500 \$320	
ADDITIONAL NIGHTS	φ320	
Melbourne / Stamford Plaza	Complimentary Wi-Fi	
FROM PRICE PP BASED ON DOUBLE	AUD	5
FIRST NIGHT	\$340	
ADDITIONAL NIGHTS	\$260	
New York / Hilton Midtown	Complimentary Wi-Fi, Complimentary welcome drink	
FROM PRICE PP BASED ON DOUBLE	AUD	
FIRST NIGHT	\$400	4
ADDITIONAL NIGHTS	\$300	
	4000	
New York / Marriott Marquis		
FROM PRICE PP BASED ON DOUBLE	AUD	4
FIRST NIGHT	\$440	
ADDITIONAL NIGHTS	\$320	
	Complimentary Wi Fi, Complimentary welcome drink	
Perth / Novotel Perth Langley	(House Wine, Beer, Soft Drinks or Coffee)	
FROM PRICE PP BASED ON DOUBLE	AUD	4.5
FIRST NIGHT	\$280	
ADDITIONAL NIGHTS	\$180	
San Francisco		
/ Hilton Financial District		
FROM PRICE PP BASED ON DOUBLE	AUD	4
FIRST NIGHT	\$500	
ADDITIONAL NIGHTS	\$420	
	•	
San Francisco / The Fairmont Hotel	Fairmont King room, Complimentary Wi-Fi	
FROM PRICE PP BASED ON DOUBLE	AUD	4.5
FIRST NIGHT	\$620	
ADDITIONAL NIGHTS	\$520	
Singapore / the Fairmont Hotel	Complimentary Wi-Fi	
FROM PRICE PP BASED ON DOUBLE	AUD	_
FIRST NIGHT	\$400	5
ADDITIONAL NIGHTS	\$260	
Singapore Character	Complimentary Wi-Fi	
/ Mercure Singapore on Stevens FROM PRICE PP BASED ON DOUBLE		
	AUD	4
FIRST NIGHT	\$280	
ADDITIONAL NIGHTS	\$160	
Sydney / The Grace	Complimentary Wi-Fi	
FROM PRICE PP BASED ON DOUBLE	AUD	, -
FIRST NIGHT	\$300	4.5
ADDITIONAL NIGHTS	\$220	
Toloro / Imperial Hetal	Complimentary Wi F:	
Tokyo / Imperial Hotel	Complimentary Wi-Fi	
FROM PRICE PP BASED ON DOUBLE	AUD \$700	5
FIRST NIGHT	\$700	
ADDITIONAL NIGHTS	\$460	
Tokyo / Prince Sakura Tower	Complimentary Wi-Fi	
FROM PRICE PP BASED ON DOUBLE	AUD	5
FIRST NIGHT	\$580	5
ADDITIONAL NIGHTS	\$340	



THE FLAGSHIP COLLECTION.

Guests can choose to enrich their holiday further and experience true luxury through booking one of our pre or post voyage Flagship packages. All hotels in the collection have been carefully selected for their exquisite standards, high class service and include added extras such as spa discounts, restaurant discounts and upgraded rooms. All fares are in AUD, per person per night on a double room occupancy basis, including local taxes and charges. The packages including transfers are only available immediately before/after the call at these ports. Please see available destinations and package inclusions below.

Our Flagship Collection packages include the following as well as the benefits listed in the table below:

- Private transfers between ship, hotel and airport
- · Accommodation on a bed & breakfast basis
- All luggage porterage costs are included
- Local agents can be contacted 24/7 in case of emergency requirements

PORT / HOTEL NAME	ADDITIONAL BENEFITS	STAR RATING
Cape Town / Table Bay Hotel	Luxury King room, Complimentary Wi-Fi, Complimentary welcome drink	
FROM PRICE PP BASED ON DOUBLE	AUD	5
FIRST NIGHT	\$600	5
ADDITIONAL NIGHTS	\$500	
Dubai / Sofitel the Palm	Luxury Palm Sea View Room, Complimentary Wi-Fi, Complimentary non-alcoholic	
242417 201144 41101 41111	welcome drink on arrival	
FROM PRICE PP BASED ON DOUBLE	AUD	5
FIRST NIGHT	\$560	
ADDITIONAL NIGHTS	\$500	
Hong Kong / The Peninsula Hotel	Deluxe Harbour View Room, 10% discount on spa treatment, 10% off for all F&B outlets except Imasa Japanese Restaurant, Complimentary long distance VOIP call for up to 40 countries including UK	_
FROM PRICE PP BASED ON DOUBLE	AUD	5
FIRST NIGHT	\$920	
ADDITIONAL NIGHTS	\$780	
London / The Savoy	Deluxe Room, Complimentary Wi-Fi	
FROM PRICE PP BASED ON DOUBLE	AUD	
FIRST NIGHT	\$960	5
ADDITIONAL NIGHTS	\$660	

New York / The Four Seasons	Superior Room, Complimentary Wi-Fi, breakfast included	
FROM PRICE PP BASED ON DOUBLE	AUD	5
FIRST NIGHT	\$920	
ADDITIONAL NIGHTS	\$660	
Singapore / St. Regis	Deluxe King Room, Complimentary Wi-Fi	
FROM PRICE PP BASED ON DOUBLE	AUD	_
FIRST NIGHT	\$440	5
ADDITIONAL NIGHTS	\$420	
Sydney / The Four Seasons	Deluxe full harbour view room, Complimentary Wi-Fi, Complimentary Water Shoeshine, Complimentary Newspaper	
FROM PRICE PP BASED ON DOUBLE	AUD	5
FIRST NIGHT	\$640	
ADDITIONAL NIGHTS	\$480	



LAND TOURS.

For 2020-21, we are pleased to continue offering a selection of exciting land tours in our programme for guests wanting to enrich their holiday further and get under the skin of their chosen destination. With the security of booking direct with Cunard, the following selection of pre- and post- cruise land tours are available to book.

Our tours have been put together with guest experience in mind, and on a bespoke basis to offer guests the chance to enjoy the sights and culture of the country whilst not having to worry about organising everything themselves.

Tour packages:

- Have been tailored to accommodate ship embarkation and disembarkation times.
- Include all transfers between ship, airport and hotel.
- Include 'Meet & Greet'
- · Are on a bed and breakfast basis with other meals specified in the itinerary included.
- Include the provision of a 24 hour contact telephone number for our local agent in case of emergencies
- Group size is limited to a maximum of approximately 40 passengers
- · Itineraries are tailor made to include sightseeing with Cunard guests in mind as well as some of a destinations main attractions
- Include entrances and admissions to all attractions mentioned in the itineraries.
- Include applicable internal flights (including all taxes and fees) for specific tours
- Tours are only available immediately before/after the call at these ports.

TOUR NAME	PORT	SHIP	PRE/POST CRUISE	NIGHTS	MEALS	HOTEL	
Safari & Winelands	Cape Town	QM2, QV	Pre	3	3B,3L,1D	Commodore Hotel - 4* (3 nights)	
FROM PRICE PP BASED			AUD				
ON DOUBLE OCCUPANCY			\$1,440			. (0.118.110)	
Safari & Winelands	Cape Town	QM2, QV	Post	3	3B,3L,1D	0	
FROM PRICE PP BASED			AUD			Commodore Hotel - 4* (3 nights)	
ON DOUBLE OCCUPANCY			\$1,440			4 (011181113)	
Discover Hong Kong	Hong Kong	QM2, QE, QV	Pre	3	3B,2L	New World Millenium or	
FROM PRICE PP BASED			AUD			the Mira Hong Kong	
ON DOUBLE OCCUPANCY			\$1,290			- 5* (3 nights)	
Discover Hong Kong	Hong Kong	QM2, QE, QV	Post	3	3B,2L	New World Millenium or	
FROM PRICE PP BASED			AUD			the Mira Hong Kong	
ON DOUBLE OCCUPANCY			\$1,290			- 5* (3 nights)	
A Taste of Tokyo	Tokyo	QE	Pre	3	3B,1L	T. T.	
FROM PRICE PP BASED			AUD			The Takanawa - 4* (3 nights)	
ON DOUBLE OCCUPANCY			\$1,740			- 4 (5 mgmts)	
A Taste of Tokyo	Tokyo	QE	Post	3	3B,1L		
FROM PRICE PP BASED			AUD			The Takanawa - 4* (3 nights)	
ON DOUBLE OCCUPANCY			\$1,740			+ (0 mgmc3/	



SAFARI & WINELANDS.

3-Night Tour







Meals: 3 breakfasts, 3 lunches & 1 dinner

Embark on an African adventure and experience some of the highlights that Cape Town and its surrounds have to offer. An exciting game drive at Aquila Game Reserve awaits where you'll have the opportunity to spot the big 5. As well as a sightseeing drive around Cape Town you'll also enjoy a full day tour to Stellenbosch and the surrounding winelands including a visit to a winery with tastings and lunch.

Highlights:

- Stay at the 4-star Commodore Hotel located on the V&A Waterfront
- Venture to Aquila Game Reserve for a morning game drive followed by buffet lunch
- Full day Stellenbosch and winelands tour including tastings and lunch at a winery
- Sightseeing tour of the city to see Cape Town's highlights and landmarks
- Time at leisure to explore Cape Town independently

DISCOVER HONG KONG.

3-Night Tour







Meals: 3 breakfasts & 2 lunches

Discover vibrant Hong Kong as well as the gloriously lush Lantau Island. Visit the Po Lin Monastery, Giant Buddha and Tai O' village and ride a Sampan boat around Aberdeen Fishing Village as well as taking a tram up Victoria Peak for stunning views of the city's skyline.

Highlights:

- Stay at the 5-star New World Millennium or Mira Hong Kong Hotel
- Visit Victoria Peak by tram for impressive views of Hong Kong's skyline
- Explore the floating village of Aberdeen, dim sum lunch at Jumbo Floating restaurant and free time at Stanley Market
- Full Day Tour to Lantau Island including lunch to visit the historic village of Tai O' and the world's tallest Giant Buddha
- Evenings free to explore the dazzling lights of Hong Kong's streets and many night markets.

A TASTE OF TOKYO.

3-Night Tour







Meals: 3 breakfasts & 1 lunch

Enjoy 3 nights at the 4-star Grand Prince Takanawa Hotel within 5 minutes walk to Shinagawa station (for the bullet train). Your tour includes a full day's sightseeing of the highlights of Tokyo including Meiji Shrine with its huge Torii gates, Tokyo Tower, Asakusa Temple and photostops at Shibuya Crossing and the Imperial Palace as well as a typical Japanese lunch. You can also soak up the sights independently with a day at leisure included in your package.

Highlights:

- Visit Tokyo's sights including Asakusa Temple and Meiji Shrine with its huge Torii gates
- Enjoy a typical Japanese lunch included as part of your Full Day Tour
- Savour stunning 360 degree views of Tokyo from the observation desk of Tokyo Tower located on floor 350
- A full day at leisure to explore Tokyo independently
- 3 nights bed and breakfast accommodation at the 4-star Grand Prince Takanawa hotel with its spacious gardens and a choice of 7 restaurants

SELECT SAILING PROGRAMME

Please note that holding a Select Sailing does not reserve staterooms, rather it is qualifies you for access to group rates on selected grades, onboard spend for sailings of 7+ nights and the opportunity to earn a cash rebate.

The amount of Select Sailings permitted per voyage is capped and subject to availability. If your preferred option has reached capacity, we will ask you to supply an alternative voyage.

Select Sailings qualify you for group rates, offering savings of 5% off the launch Cunard Fare in selected group cabin grades and up to US\$150 per person onboard spending money. The discount and onboard spend only applies to the first and second passengers travelling in the same stateroom and is subject to availability and capacity constraints.

For every 16 guests booked in a minimum of 8 staterooms, travel agents will receive a cash rebate to the value of one guest's fare. Passengers allocated to the free of charge berths must pay for government fees & taxes and any extra package costs. The cash rebate is allocated at the discretion of Cunard, approximately 10 days prior to sailing once all bookings are fully paid based on the average fare/grade occupied by group. The cash rebate can be given to the passengers, used to send a representative to escort the group, kept as extra commission for the agency or used as an investment towards future Cunard mailing or advertising promotions. Up to 6 cash rebates will be allowed per Select Sailing.

Select Sailing pricing applies to the following categories:

Meta Category	Queen Mary 2	Queen Victoria	Queen Elizabeth
Inside	HB, IB, IC, IE	GC, ID, IE	GC, ID, IE
Oceanview	EF	EB, EC, FB	EB, EC, FB
Balcony	BC, BV, BY. DC	BB, BD, BE	BB, BD, BE
Princess Grill	P1	P1	P1
Queens Grill	Q6, Q5	Q4	Q4

Select Sailing Onboard Spending Money:

	7 nights	8+ nights
Balconies and Grills	\$100	\$150
Inside and Outside	\$50	\$75

^{*} Onboard spending money is in USD per person and applies to the first two guests in a stateroom

CRUISE SALES.

- Agents may hold two Cruise Sales per quarter, up to six per year. From time to time, Cunard may offer bonus Cruise Sales. Bonus Cruise Sales do not count towards the two Cruise Sales per quarter limit.
- Cruise Sale benefits are a 50% reduced deposit, and USD50 per person onboard spending money per person on voyages of 7+ nights duration.
- Cruise Sales are combinable with Select Sailing amenities, onboard sales benefits and most other promotions unless specified otherwise.
- · Cruise Sale benefits are only available for new bookings made within the specified period.
- Cruise Sale onboard credit benefits do not apply to third/fourth berth passengers. Onboard credit is non-refundable, non transferrable and cannot be redeemed for cash. Cruise Sales must be set up via Polar Online



CUNARD FARE TYPES.

Туре	Description	Terms and Conditions
	The Cunard Fare is available on all cruises at all times. Guests can enjoy the choice of cabin number (subject to availability), Britannia guests will have the choice of early or late sitting in	10% Deposit 91 days + and 100% Deposit 90 days or less
	the main restaurant, subject to availability, and be eligible for upgrades (where and if available). In addition, guests pay a 10% refundable deposit and, where available, will also benefit from a	Canx Charge 180+ days none
	complimentary shuttle bus in selected ports.	Canx Charge 179-91 days 10% (deposit)
The Cunard Fare	Sail on cruises of over 7 nights and receive complimentary onboard spending money.	Canx Charge 89-64 days 25%
	Onboard spending money varies by cruise duration and cabin category and applies to the first two guests sharing a stateroom. This can be spent on shore excursions, drinks, spa, and in the shops.	Canx Charge 63-43 days 50%
	Onboard spending money is non-refundable and non-transferable. If the guest is a Cunard World Club member, the onboard discount applies after all onboard credit has been used.	Canx Charge 42-15 days 75%
	Bookings on this fare are combinable with Select Sailings (both onboard spending money and cash rebate) and Cruise Sale Weeks (both reduced deposit and onboard spending money).	Canx Charge 14 days or less 100%
	For the more price sensitive guest, Early Saver fares offer a reduced fare, limited added value and restricted conditions. Guests will be able to choose their stateroom grade (booked	10% Deposit 91 days + and 100% Deposit 90 days or less
	on a Guarantee basis, the specific cabin number will be at the discretion of Cunard), guests preferred dining time will be confirmed on board subject to availability. Where applicable,	Canx Charge 91+ days 10% (deposit)
The Early Saver Fare	shuttle buses in port will be available at an additional cost. Guests will only receive electronic documentation when booking on a Early Saver Fare.	Canx Charge 89-64 days 25%
oaver rare	Saver fares may be offered on specific cruises and availability will vary.	Canx Charge 63-43 days 50%
	Bookings on this fare are combinable with Select Sailings (cash rebate but not onboard	Canx Charge 42-15 days 75%
	spending money) and do not combine with Cruise Sale Weeks.	Canx Charge 14 days or less 100%
TI 0 5	Similar to the Early Saver Fare, guests booking on the Saver Fare benefit from a reduced fare, combined with no added value and restricted conditions. Guaranteed bookings are made at the relevant stateroom grade and a stateroom number is allocated by Cunard prior to departure. Dining time is allocated on board. Where applicable, shuttle buses in port will be available at an additional cost. Guests will only receive electronic documentation when booking on a Saver Fare.	100% deposit
The Saver Fare	Saver fares may be offered on specific cruises and availability will vary, and will be offered within 120 days of sailing.	100% Cancellation fee
	Guests pay in full at time of booking.	
	Bookings on this fare are not combinable with either Select Sailings or Cruise Sale Weeks.	
Past Passenger Fares	Guests who have previously sailed with Cunard benefit from a 5% discount off the Cunard Fare for a limited time from programme launch. All benefits and conditions of the Cunard Fare apply.	As per Cunard Fare
Select Sailing Fares	Select Sailings qualify you for group rates, offering savings of 5% off the Cunard Fare in selected stateroom grades and up to US\$150 per person onboard spending money. The discount and onboard spend only applies to the first and second passengers travelling in the same stateroom and is subject to availability and capacity constraints. Applicable grades vary by ship.	As per Cunard Fare
	All benefits of The Cunard Fare apply.	
Campaign Offers and Short Sales	From time to time, promotional fares and/or offers on selected sailings will be introduced. These have variable Terms and Conditions that differ to those listed above; including payment conditions, selection of stateroom or dining times and combinability with Select Sailings or Cruise Sale Weeks. Full conditions for each offer will be available on our Trade website https://trade.cunard.com/au	Please ensure you check the payment conditions at the time of booking as promotional fares have specific payment and cancellation conditions that vary to the Cunard Fare.



SINGLES AND SUPPLEMENTS.

Single guests wishing to travel in a double stateroom pay a "Sole Occupancy" supplement, as follows:.

Queen Elizabeth

- Grades Q1-Q6, P1-P2 200% of the double occupancy fare
- Grades A1-IF 175% of the double occupancy fare

Queen Victoria

- Grades Q1-Q6, P1-P2 200% of the double occupancy fare
- Grades A1-IF 175% of the double occupancy fare

Queen Mary 2

- Grades Q1-Q7, P1-P2 200% of the double occupancy fare
- Grades A1-IF 175% of the double occupancy fare

To calculate the Single guest fares please apply the sole occupancy supplement percentage to the Cunard Fare for the selected stateroom grade.

For Third/ Fourth guests we offer a 40% discount, and for Third/ Fourth child guests we offer a 50% discount.



GENERAL POLICIES.

Hotel and dining charges (Gratuities)

During the cruise, guests will experience excellent service from members of Our crew in a variety of locations. In addition, many more crew behind the scenes support those who serve guests directly. For Our guest's convenience, a Hotel and Dining charge will be automatically added to their shipboard account on a daily basis. Grill categories will be charged \$13.50 per guest per day and Britannia categories \$11.50 per guest per day. These amounts are subject to change and guests may choose to alter or remove these amounts at their discretion. A 15% charge is automatically added to a guest's onboard account for Bar, Wine & Salon/Spa services for each purchase. For those guests booked on the Cunard Fare for those guests booked on the Cunard Fare on selected Full World Voyages, complimentary Hotel and Dining Charges will apply.

Booking terms

- When booking on the Cunard Fare, 10% of the total fare is due at the time of the booking and this deposit is refundable until 180 days from sailing. For bookings made within 90 days of departure we will ask you to pay the full fare amount. Other fare types may have specific payment and cancellation conditions and it is essential you check these at time of booking.
- 10% of the total fare is due at the time of the booking and this deposit is refundable until 180 days from sailing. For bookings made within 90 days of departure we will ask you to pay the full fare amount.
- A booking may only be made by a person aged 18 or over. All passengers who, at the time of departure, will be under 18 years must be accompanied by a passenger aged 18 or over who will at all times during the holiday be responsible for their welfare, conduct & behaviour. Passengers under 16 years old are not permitted to disembark the ship in any port without an adult passenger who is accompanying them on the holiday.
- Cunard reserves the right to levy a charge for payments made by credit card. The passenger will be advised of the rate of any such charge at the time of making payment. Such credit card charges do not apply to bookings made onboard or by debit card
- Please ensure you check the payment conditions at the time of booking as promotional fares may have specific payment conditions.
 It is essential that you make final payment by the due date and in accordance with the type of fare you have purchased. Please note promotional fares may have different cancellation and refund conditions. Please ensure you check these at time of booking.

Cancellation terms

- Should you need to cancel your booking, we ask that you notify your travel agent or for passengers who have booked directly, by calling our reservations department at your earliest convenience.
- In the event Cunard shall be entitled to a levy, a cancellation charge as a percentage of the price paid in accordance with the following:

PERIOD BEFORE DEPARTURE WITHIN WHICH WRITTEN NOTICE OF CANCELLATION IS RECEIVED BY CUNARD	CANCELLATION CHARGES (% OF PRICE PAID)
From the date of booking until 180 days prior to departure	Full Refund
179 - 90 days	Deposit
89 – 64 days	25%
63 – 43 days	50%
42 – 15 days	75%
Less than 14 days before departure or failure to embark	100%

Any additional fees charged by airlines or hotels will be passed on to the passengers

Visas

Visas may be required to visit some of the countries included in this programme depending on what passport you hold, and it is the responsibility of each passenger and their travel agent to ensure they have the necessary visas prior to departing. Failure to have the necessary visas may result in being denied boarding without refund of the voyage fare and/or subject to any fine or other costs incurred by Cunard.

You should confirm your visa requirements with your travel agent, the relevant embassies or a visa service. As visa regulations and requirements may change we recommend that passengers check their requirements with their travel agent, the appropriate embassies or with a visa service at least 4 months prior to departure if possible.

Health Matters & Vaccinations

Vaccination requirements vary by destination and change from time to time. It is a passenger's responsibility to have with them any necessary health certificates.

Cunard recommends that all passengers seek advice from their medical practitioner or travel medicine clinic, at least six weeks before their cruise, to discuss their personal travel plans and obtain appropriate advice and vaccinations prior to travel. A seasonal influenza vaccination is recommended for all passengers.

The exemption letter should be written on headed paper, signed by the clinician and include the Practice stamp.

